Y~
SJALL U DUUILH CAKULINA b ) I ‘D AN 1THE CUUKI]L U GENEKAL SEIDIUIND

UNTY OF Beaufort
STATE VS.
Walter Glass

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0701347
A/W#:  2013A0710200346

Date of Offense: 7/31/2013%& ,. EVE:{ A

S.C.Code § :_16-11-0312(B)
CDR Code #: 0086 AN N1Q 2015;
4 vVoOUTU L mE

AKA:

Race: CAUCASIAN Sex: M  Age: 43

DOB: SS#: —
Address: oy leS§

City,State,Zip: L

DL#: SID#:

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree

in violation of § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086

[] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [X|SERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

@5 ptiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
forie+ 885 Dot 94800 s P e 92t55
Y SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for IPefendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Deféndant is commited to the K]/étate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

P
for a determinate term of [ 5/ days/months or [ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provideéd that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment

e N N N Nt A g N e

The charge is:
The plpart

of § — s plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
& The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employmen
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] § 2
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Gorp. _E:_E

— May serve W/E begining N 2
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O] %
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O g0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mo; 5&
8 l1 :-]l -221111((:))((21)) ((](338111\/8 Sulrlcharﬁe) ilOO $ 5 pmts. of $ beginning : _é)_é

-1- urcharge 100 : . . c
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)g $12 g [00UD $ _____ paid to Public Defender Fund 5 g ~§
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5§ AZ-DU Other: Q 53
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 500 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 24510, during probation.
TOTAL s [33-YU 7 /

\/ Presiding Judge O o

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk MV - | o Judge Code: 2LTY
Court Reporter: LL)Q ndé ovwoe Sentence Date: JA -4 —(5

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
2013GS0701347

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 31, 2013, the Grand
Jurors of Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Burglary 2nd Degree Violent

That in Beaufort County, on or about July 31, 2013 the Defendant, Walter Glass, did enter the building owned by
Melanie Lowther located aT A J» Bluffton, South Carolina , without consent and with the intent to
commit a crime therein. That, in addition, during the burglary, he armed himself with a deadly weapon, to wit: a
metal bar and a knife, and caused physical injury to Melanie Lowther, in violation of Section 16-11-3 12(B) of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.

Solicitor




D. Nelson- BCSO

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

DOCKET NO. 2013GS0701347

The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

October Term 2013

p———

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.

Defendant

—

THE STATE

VS.

Walter Glass

2013A0710200346
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
SR XY
U DIl
Q—
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Dater. 0CT 312013
VERDICT
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: .

INDICT

Indictment for

Burglary 2ndeegree Violent

SC Code: 16-11-0312(B)
CDR Code:0086

Hereby appear in ‘my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to .

-Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.



fUTsC yry

Y IN 10K CUUKIT U GEINEKAL DESDIUIND

DIAIL UF DUUIH CAKULINA )
COUNTY OF Beaufort ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0701348
. Walter Glass ) A/WH _2013A0710200347
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/31/2013
Race: CAUCASIAN Sex: M _ Age: 43 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: SS#. ) CDR Code #: 0139
Address: _IN\DyYwlee ;
City, State,Zip: L )
DL SIDE: ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[[] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ 'JMandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) :
The charge is: b‘j As Indicted, [_—_]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]|Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
cgetigtions or Recommendatxon [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

+ 11993 A0 L6 Wy A ) oy 72497
SC Bar# Defendan Attorney ;Jr Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

{ State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Jo days/monthssy )t [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
o ; providéd that upon the service of T days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of $
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probation for ——n—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. )
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

¥ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant-to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Jorrl Ann Roseneau
Beaufort County,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: [] Deferred |:] Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP N |
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment ¥
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 2 8
[} Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. S\ :3:
— May serve W/E begining 2 \W\Z
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L] \\
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O L
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mon;gl
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ : .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 [0D-0O $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QSDD
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fee) $s50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ <.D0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ .0D during probation.
TOTAL $ 1=2=24D

\

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk p/ L AdA_ ’\{ h\hvvd:: Judge Code: 2 1Y 145

Court Reporter: CU’\AQ\ \{ ()\Qae// Sentence Date: |2 ~4 — ) 5—
SCCA/217 (03/2011)

- Melissa Kilby



WITNESSES
D. Nelson- BCSO

DOCKET NO. 2013Gs0701348

The State of South Carolina

County of Beaufort

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMB

2013A0710200347 fj‘:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

October Term 2013

ACTION OF GRAND JURY { )

ST e H 1
L TUE DO

03—

E f Grand J : '
Dgrtz,?ersono rand Jury  ()CT 3 12013

THE STATE

VS.

Walter Glass

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICT

Indictment for

Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery with a
deadly weapon

SC Code: 16-11-0330(A)
CDR Code:0139

Hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to .

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS.and G.S.



-t

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) IN’DICTMENT
) 2013GS0701348

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

~ At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 31, 2013, the Grand
Jurors of Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery with a deadly weapon

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about July 31, 2013, the Defendant, Walter Glass, by use of force,
threats, or intimidation and while armed with a deadly weapon , did take and carry away goods or monies from the
person or immediate presence of Melanie Lowther with the intent to permanently deprive her of possession thereof;

in violation of Section 16-11-330(A) of South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.
L]

Solicitor



DIAILL UF DUUILH CAKULINA

COUNTY OF ° Beaufort )
STATE VS. )

Walter Glass )
AKA: ;
Race: CAUCASIAN Sex: M Age: 43 )
DOB: (_ SS#: )
Address: howe\esS - )
City,State,Zip: )
DL#: SID#: )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

¢ v Li;
{D )rzl LI IN 1R CUUKIL U GENEKAL SEIIIUND

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0701346

A/WH: 2013A0710200345
Date of Offense;  7/31/2013
S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020

CDR Code #: 0I16

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Murder / Murder _

in violation of § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

[J NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ J[Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted,
The plc X1 Witho

["]Lesser Included Offense,
ations or Recommendation,

#11$93

SC Bar#

S e

for a determinate term of days/months/years or

—

and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

—

[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[ Negotiated Sentence,

Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to f:lze mte Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
y [ A

‘M@ [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

Recommendation by the State.

A R

Attorney for Dé€fendant SC Bar#

—  years

- days/) h t
ays/months/years and/or paymen

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
% CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

by the State Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for'a

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crimijina

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

>\
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. %
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: o
DREST[TUTION: [:] Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered  PTUP
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employ
Payment Terms: Obtain GED i
L1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining N
o e . C
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (] & é
! .
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 ’%E,;g
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ - pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ l DD DU . .
§ 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ __ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS-0 U
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § . (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ <.DD § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ Y during probation.
o P 2340 By
; / & Presiding Judge c N
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk N - - W Judge Code: 214 1 —
‘ -~ - :
Court Reporter: M/V\dok OIS Sentence Date: | &~4—15

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

- o o o




DOCKET NO. 2013GS0701346
WITNESSES

D. Nelson- BCSO

The State of South Carolina

County of Beaufort

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

October Term 2013
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A0710200345
THE STATE
vs.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Walter Glass

vl
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gg;zf)erson of Grand Jury D CT;S} 2 U 1 3

Indictment for
VERDICT
Murder/ Murder

SC Code: 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020

CDR Code:0116

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICT

Hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to '

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
) 2013GS0701346

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 31, 2013 , the Grand
Jurors of Beaufort County present upon their oath: :

Murder / Murder

That in Beaufort County on or about July 31, 2013, with malice aforethought, Walter Glass did kill and murder
Melanie Lowther. To wit: he struck her repeatedly over the head with a blunt object and stabbed her with a sharp
object in the mid section, and that Melanie Lowther did die in Beaufort County as a proximate result thereof on July

31, 2013; in violation of Section 16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.




